
Principal and Vice-Chancellor McGill University 
MontrealA. E. MORGAN

Dear Principal,

The following telegram re. a received this

aomingi-

«louîd it be agreeable to /ou to broadcast 
for ten minutes Thursday March eleventh at eight twenty 
stop subject it left to you I should suggest summary of 
your Friday address stop broadcast sill not interfere 
with reception by ucGiil Alumni plsase -.ire reply.

I, Eichter D&lhousie Institute of Public AffAirs."

1 instructed the telegraph company to relay

this to you at Fredericton.

lours faithfully,

Principal A. E. Morgan, 
The Kova Scotian hotel, 
Halifax, M. 8»

Principal’s Secretary.


